Forest Ridge PBCP Phase 1 & 2 Soil logs

From: John Fernstrom <john@trailsidehomes.com>
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 3:29 PM

To: Zac Bales

Cc: Marc Kirkpatrick

Subject: RE: Soil logs are complete

Thank you Zac!

From: Zac Bales <zac.bales@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 3:16 PM

To: John Fernstrom <john@trailsidehomes.com>
Subject: Soil logs are complete

Zac Bales, BA, Environmental Health Specialist 1

P: 509.933.8233 | F: 509.962.7581 | E: zac.bales@co.kittitas.wa.us
Kittitas County Public Health Department

507 N Nanum St Suite 102, Ellensburg WA 98926
www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health

Please tell us how we’re doing: KCPHD Customer Survey
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and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution,
or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all
devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.surveymonkey.com%2Fr%2FKCPHD-Customer-Feedback&data=04%7C01%7Cmkirkpatrick%40encompasses.net%7C95d83653b9a648b712ca08d8daae445e%7Cdb5b1acfe6fb4d6cac7e0ebcba00adfd%7C0%7C0%7C637499789321918666%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Ce0PqPTTvLEwim4eOjBqejXBZ%2BC7bwTsa0em%2FbDQFeo%3D&reserved=0
Marc
Text Box
Forest Ridge PBCP Phase 1 & 2 Soil logs



Kittitas County
A Public Health
Department



